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—— FARINGDON ——

~w i f BERKS.
i EAGLE MOTORS arimaoon LTD ~
[4 '//n?
GENERAL ENGINEERS OWoial Guice

Cam o

STATION ROAD _
FARINGDON, BERKS S s S

TELEPHONE 2116 RAMSEY & MUSPRATT, OXFORD

and at STANFORD IN THE VALE
TELEPHONE 224

Issued by Authority of the
®  FARINGDON PARISH COUNCIL @
CORN EXCHANGE, FARINGDON

THE AUTHORISED VAUXHALL, 3EDFORD
JAGUAR AREA DEALERS FOR

SERVICE & SPARES

COPYRIGHT

Desigrad and Poblished oy
THE HOME PUBLISHING CO.
{Property  Publicasions Lid)
SUTE, Neeth tod, Cropcos

Ne. CHsI4 RIS

EVERY ACCESSORY FOR THE MOTORIST

PETROL, OIL, BATTERIES, TYRES, BREAKDOWN
SERVICE
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C. H. BLISSETT
|

Grocer and Provision
Merchant
and Domestic Stores

REGULAR DELIVERIES
IN AREA DESIRED

London Street
Faringdon, Berks.

TEL. 2275
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The coter slustrolion of Favingdew Folly is

Jrom 1he pobuting Yy the late Lord Berners,

Reproduction #s by Mad  permission of
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Intreducing . . .
FARINGDON

tuated in the extremne =«
aries with Wiltshice,
t (\'—um sonthwards | the River Thimes to
3 w8 Cole's Pits, sear L Caoxwell, a distanc
shew | and it hax 3 beeadth fram Oxk W
to Bareote Hill, is the en 53 muilex, o the worth the o
ry af thiy parish las of the county)

the vid

he natar

In addition to the
Nigh Dbut sheltered sitvat!
separate the ef

market town of Faringdon, occupying o
n on the western edge of the 29 of low hills
alloy froos the Sertide

ying farmsteads an '

Faringdon les amidst mach very pleassnt o
and diversified vi

aley und liss widespresd

ws. It formos A most ivensent coatre for sar-

o of seende Deauty.

ACCESSIBILITY,

Faringdos is spproximately madway helueen Readiag
pat of Wantage, t2 wiles no
. 17 miles sosthowest af Oxford and r2 mides scoth of Parfo

Loadon l' o miles distant by road and les by ralk.

ham. [t lies g w
Swinds

eS8 Hor

The town s served by tho Western Regton of British Rallways with
o branch liwe from Uffin y, whikh s on the main Yne from Paddiog
ton, through Didoot, to the West Country.

Excellent bas rontes of the Baistol Bus Campany aed the Oxfood
Bus Comgany Enk Faraglos with Wantage, Swindon, Oxford wod
other surion

ding towns. Loax-distumce coaches of the Red and

White Company provide u regular daily service between Loodon and
Cheltenliam vis Fasingdon,




FARINGRON SENIOR MOUERN
with TRE FoLry 1

Scwoo,

THR BACKGROUNT

Lacal Infoxmation

Arca. The civil parish exteads to 5,807 acres,

Banks. DBranches of Barclays Bank L.,
aro cstablishoed in the town.

Churches, In ndditionm to tise parish charch of All Salats, therw is
an Anglican Chuarch at Lattlewarth, ‘The Nonconformist ;-1-.\- tA
worship in Facingdon are : Baptist Cherck, Block Gres
tipnal Cherch, MasTboroagh Street .\h-(h.:.lm Hu.r:

Climate. Furlogdos stands high but
alr = odear and beacing | = good sumshi
axnbine to give the town a congenial

Eavly Clesing. Thursdays.

Edecation. The Primary School in the town provides oducation for
puplls up to the age of wleven,  Alter this they are transferned, acconding
1o their sbality .:.m‘ aptivede, to the County Gramnmar School far Girls
in Faringy ¥ Boys in Wantage, of
the Secondary Modern Mixed Sciw . There is one
privave school i the town.

Technical odueation is available for a few pugpils, selected by exanuna-
tiom at 13 plos, dAndom and Oxford, An Evening Iestitute is held
in the Faringdon Modere School during the antumn nd sprisng terms.

Fire Stations, In Mariborough Street.

Hespital, Faringdom Cottage Hospital,

Housing., The Ruaral District Council is pursaing xn active
honsng programne,

Industries. Agriculture and s asseci
still maintained os the §f'mu;~xl cal ind:
Light industnes are estahlished in t3e town

Local Gowernment, The parish & adoi
Parish Council, which consists of r3 membe
Dowdeswell, Corn Exchange, Faringdan. This s (mc of thc men()
oostitaent parishes of the Farngdom Rural District, the Offices of &
ncil beimg at Market Place, Faripgdon. Telephone: 2206, 1T
Clork is Mr, L. Pearce,

Magistrates' Comrts and Pelty Sesslons. Thuss are bedd st the C m..
House, ch Lano, Faringdos. The Clork to the Justices is H,
Rese, s 4 Faringdon,

Market Day. Toesdays.

Newspapers, Wikishire Norald ond Adverticer (Swindon), asd Oxford
Times.

Poisce Station, In Coack Lane.

Population, Eatix

Public Services. E
Hoard and gas b
atroet hghting.
witer which s of a high degree of purits
to a modere sewage doposal plaat.  Dusestic refoss is

Jasly by the Local Authority and di ispossd of b
9

1 Llovds Bank Ltd.,

ltn

al undertakings xre
triee o bt 3 few additional

ol a4t 3500 [1051).

v is distributed by

the .\‘:wh:\'r' Electricity
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Locan INFORMATION (coml) | .

Recreation and Sporl. Cluls

s and bockev. Hu

wsdablishod for cricket, footiall,
eg Js avallable ln ssason with the
The Thames, within ¢ miks of the town, affards
wngling, and excellent trout fishing may he obtained
| tributares although consmderabde strotches of sach wy
shooting i3 alse available in the district
whist-Grives, socials, ente mmetings

Exchange Buildiegs, A boanch of the Boitish
, youth movements and other clubs amd
l

and beanches of tha
Hoffaloss and Berks
Fartagdon also has & Chamber

shopa and foeae e shopping amd
rromnding villages.

LONDON STREET Fuodt Maxxer PLacs
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m]..;, Survey,
0 of this place-name
et and been mande

A dxler varial

s Fervndone

wie Fadi
the prefix C

When the grast

1 tawn in importance through-
rding to tradition, it way the
Groat, who was bare at
1lis som, Fdward the
the of Kieg of Exnyland,
ed in the mew cathedal

Tn Saxce: times Faringdon was the thi
Wessex, Ac
fnces amndd Altred ¢
¥ have Bved hern
Jer, first of the ine to assumoe the

ingdon (o the vear 924 and was b

L the vast K

site of e of the |

Conn EXCHAN

Hisroxy or Famxcoox (eent.) . ., ,

The great battio fought by Kiag Ethelred and his younger brother,
Alfred, apninst the Danes s Sy3 most bave taken place on the downs
hin & few miles of Faringdon, although it & deabtiul if the troditional
ce oear Alfred's Camp, between Fatingdon and Lamboarn, indicates
the acteal site of this battle,

Fucingdon remgined & roval manoc from Sexon
was so tecorcded in the Domesday Book. The
both Grust and T aringdon, states that it was
with Jamd for 135 ploughs durieg the reign of Has
Xing. At the time of tho Survey thore was ons m

s ol 1203 and

which d
ssossed &L o I
W, the Bt Saxom
 lshery worth
130 acres of meadow and woodland,
ued at £16 in the time of Edward the
Confesoar and «t 231 6x, B, in 1086,

35%., nine clomes warth so0s,. and

The whalo decwsos was

After the Norman Congoest.

In
Earl o

part of
Caazt

ige of Stephen o castie was huilt nt Faringdon by Robert,
soester, half-beother of the Empeess Maed, who held alt th
o comniry on her bebalf after she had landed on the Scuth
«d to Bristol. The castlc at Fartngdon fell afeer a
shoat sic snd was websequently demolishod with all other fortresses
in Berks

is

e by order of § .‘,}..-A.

Althouagh no traces of this castle remain, §
occupied cither a site in the present town o
Hill, popularly known as The ¥
mark the site of 2 prebistorie barial moosd thas of a med
bold. In any case, a castie 50 hurriedly evected would p
bulks of timber and agh masoncy and, as s
utterly destroyed t! Josit within a single generation,

Tt woald seces ¢
in 1205 when King John besto
MOLASLery ( l\\ Mary ur(‘xm ux,

monastery sisoal

oon suppestod that it

ch, wonld

o

at surme Creto n monks were already at Faringdoa
d this manor oo the Continental
for e made it c that a new
wae for these mom . = a5 the
5, Jobin foarded the great Abbey of Beaulica,
ranted Grest ngdon, together with nemerous
b foundation, Most of the Faringdon momks
» Beaulie
m Lecame 3 ool of this wealthy Abd
ol the Abbots of Beaulicn a weeltly market at Faring:

resslt of & stsathing cew

in Hampshire, snd re
other ma
sabeoguently want

» leaving only a few to monage their Jocal

ertiutes and Faring
Henry 1 gra

don in 1218, which was confirmed by a charter of Edward 17 in 1313,
It is of interwst that this charter changed the day from M to
Wednesday, as the townspeople malataized they already the

enttlement to a Wednesday market from even sarlier times,

13



Hexosy oF Farinenox (essd) . . .

In Peace . . .

Variors royal visita to Farie v recorded threaghout the follow-
ing contuties. The Abbot of RBeasllon entertaized Henry ITE and his
Qoeen with Prince Edward and the royval favoarite, Roger Moot
for ane night here.  The expenscs Incurred by this scclesiaslical bos-
pitaiity are set out in a document in the Bodlefan Library, Oxfocd, as :
the King, 100 the CQueen, 755 the Prince, 50w, gd. | Mortimer,
45 making a 1 of Krc g8 104,

Caren Ellzabeth visited Sir Edwand Unton at Wadley House in 1574-
Twen ioe years later, King James and his Queen wese entertained
hero by the widow of the famous Sar Hemry Untos,

er,

Tue Porrwzme, Govex 1o mix Tows sy Siw Hesxey Humsow,

WRO DIED IN 1506

1histoxy or Fammscoox (comd.)

In War . . .
In the year 1400 the Earls of Kent, Salisbury asd Hun
rohollod aguinst Heary IV but weee Jorood to rotreat from Windsor.
They marched ncross Eerishire, passing throngh Faringdon, and were
Inter defeated at Ciremcester.
AL the outbweak of the Clvill War the County of Berkshire
g. Inrhgy, Faningdon Hoass, home of Sir Rolert Pye, who had
d for Parliament, was garnsonsd by the Rovalists (n abaetain,
A vear later tho only Royalist strosgholls remalniog fn this county
wern Wallingdord, Doanington Castls and Faringdon, the last-pamed
being of consadesable impuriance as it oocupiod & strategic position on
the rosd by which Ropalist sooport ous expecled, Radoot Bridge,
24 miles north of the town, was fortified agninst the approach from
Oxfordshize
In Apris, 1648, Faringdon wis sttacked by cavalry nodor the penso
comuman of Cromwedl ; but the siogo lasted caldy two days,  Jus
A year Jater, after the fal! of Oxford, Parilomentarian troaps, usder the
command of Sir Robert Pye, foroed the passage of Radeot Bridge aml
attacked Sir Robert's own home. The Royallst garrison, under Sie
Marmaduke Rawdon, surzendesed aftes 4 »

od for
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3 §
} ° §
- Jane’s Paniry
) '
L s
S ¢ BREAKFASTS §
{  MORNING COFFEE  LUNCHEONS !
¢ A SPECIALITY TEAS 3
'\; ° HOT SNACKS :
¢ :
§ 4
! Market Square, Faringdon
.’; mrks. Teiephone Foringdon 2280 b
3

R SR s e e O A

5



